



AYSO Section 8/Area A/ Region 872 Minutes for May 15, 2016 Depot, Reed City, MI

Attendance: Jullie Taubitz, Dale Hall, Marcie Larr, Ward Grant, Brent Sible, Angel Sible, Molly Pacola, Stacey Clementshaw

Minutes: Jullie approved April minutes.

Reports:

- **RC-** During Spring season some of the other regions were having difficulties. There were issues with times and coaches being too aggressive and not completing the games.
- Request for secretary to make signs for Reed City registration event directing people to the HS cafeteria.
- Secretary to also create a scholarship form for families in need. Must be reviewed by Jullie before submission. Criteria must qualify for reduced meals, annual income, and number living in family. Must be submitted by June 10th 2016 so review and notification to those who qualify can be processed by June 30th, 2016. Received a \$1000 grant for scholarships.
- There was a discussion about where to hold the U5/U6 games this fall. It wa agreed that we will use the Tustin Fields for the U5 and 6 teams.
- Policies and Protocols Addendum B Refund Policy Full refund before the first practice, ½ refund before first game, no refund after the first game. The vote was unanimous in favor. The addendum on page 14 was discussed. The following positions were excluded from voting positions: Regional Auditor, Assistant Treasurer, Assistant Coach Administrator, Uniform Coordinator, Coach Trainer The vote was unanimous.
- **Registrar**. Evart event had a better outcome than last year. Jullie will bring 4 computers to Reed City event, Molly 1 and Dale 1. Reed City registration event to be held in High School Cafeteria.
- CVPA- no new concerns
- Safety Dir.- Incident reports
- **Coach Adm.** Tournament play looking at 6 teams definitely and possibly 2 more. Mass emails for volunteers needed also please post on website and Facebook. Jullie to be emailed a roster of positions needed. Parent concerns of co-ed teams, possible Elite Team with tryouts for travelling. Looking to retain more kids. Rescheduling games with Ref's better communication is noted to be needed. Coach's Training August 13, 2016.
- Director of Ref Instruct- Concession stand in Hersey, is that is possible
- **Ref Adm.** The goal is to have 20 volunteers signed up to attend ref training class A goal of 10 trained ref's for games in the fall would be a success.
- Div. Coor.- No new concerns
- **Uniform Coor.-** Challenger uniforms can be used for the Elite (if we decide to have this program). Staying with the same spring uniforms for next year.





- **Field Coor.** Request to have teams pick up rocks at the end of practices. Sponsors to be added to Facebook. Port a Pot orders.
- **Treasurer-** Amanda is still not in the system. \$1590 in Budget which was agreed upon to give to the Field Coordinator for field maintenance. Bills to be sent monthly to the PO Box in LeRoy. Also agreed upon to pay \$1210 for tournament play this spring. Approval granted for Quality Concrete and Construction- concrete to level Hersey field and move asphalt.

Next meeting June 26th, 2016.

